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John Kozlowski

From: John Kozlowski <John@Kozlowski.org>

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 8:12 PM

To: Jim Cross (JimCross@LexcomInc.net); 'jimcross45@gmail.com'

Cc: Dorothy-Jane Kozlowski (Outlook); 'Dorothy-Jane Kozlowski'; 'Erika Leigh Sams'; 'Jack 

Cross'; 'Tirzah Kozlowski'; 'Julia Williams'; 'Isaac Owen Williams'

Subject: Reconcile 30 ● Mr. Cross ● Continued Hope

Attachments: Kozlowski@2020-04-27+2~Low.webm

Mr. Cross and Family, 
 
After watching today’s video it became clear to me that I had to address you directly, so that is attached.  Let me remind 
you with a quote from the email earlier today: 
 

Yes, Mr. Cross, when I used the word “wimp”, my mind was thinking of you.  You don’t have to stay that way, 
but could consider “Andrizomai” as seen in 1st Corinthians 16:13 “Be watchful, stand firm in the faith, act like 
men, be strong. Let all that you do be done in love.”  Perhaps there is still time? 

 
As mentioned in the video there have been times that I saw in you a lot of things that are worthy of respect.  Some of 
this has been mentioned before as it is something that has remained on my mind.  It is our norm to have brief memories 
of people that we keep that defined them in our minds and heart.  The events mentioned I keep in mind as it is my 
desire to keep you in high regard. 
 
It is my hope that one of the things you have in your mind about me is stamina.  It is not physical stamina, but a stamina 
in pursuit of reconciliation.  We are both flawed men.  Are we both followers of the same Lord?  If so, wouldn’t it be 
great to spend our remaining time in celebration of the Lord’s grace to us both as seen in following the model of Paul 
and Peter as I have described so many times? 
 
Let’s be very frank.  How do you want to be remembered?  As a man who refused grace?  Or as a man who found 
obedience to Christ more important than anything? 
 
It is a hard question.  The answer will be seen in deeds. 
 
This email: http://Family.Kozlowski.org/Email-2020-04-27+2 
The video: http://Kozlowski.org/2020-04-27+2 
 

John Kozlowski 

Email: John@Kozlowski.org ● Phone: (423) 716-6432 

Kozlowski.org ● ShofarNexus.com ● ShofarBook.com ● ShofarCoin.com 

Fear God and keep his commandments, for this is the whole duty of man. 

Ecclesiastes 12:13 
 

 

 


